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License to Play Golf 1906



May 12th 1906 – Note to Humphrey Lynes (Grosvenor Estates) from 
Trevor Eyton (first secretary) requesting that the course boundary for 
the license needs to be redrawn to include the  1st, 7th and 9th greens 
which are on the southern side of the Brynford to Pantasaph road.

Sources:-
Grosvenor Estate Archives

& Flintshire County Council



Sources:-
Grosvenor Estate Archives

& Flintshire County Council

June 18th 1906 – Conditions (1) and (2) of the license to 
play golf signed by Trevor Eyton (first secretary) and 
Humphrey Lynes (Grosvenor Estates). 



June 18th 1906 – Conditions (3) and (4) of the 
license to play golf signed by Trevor Eyton (first 
secretary) and Humphrey Lynes (Grosvenor Estates). 

Sources:-
Grosvenor Estate Archives

& Flintshire County Council



June 18th 1906 – Conditions (5) and (6) of the license 
to play golf signed by Trevor Eyton (first secretary) 
and Humphrey Lynes (Grosvenor Estates). 

Sources:-
Grosvenor Estate Archives

& Flintshire County Council
In future years Clause (6) will cause a bit of trouble!



The Clubhouse



April 24th 1906 – Letter from H. A. Cope  (first chairman) 
to Humphrey Lynes (Grosvenor Estates) asking for a 
building the club could use as a clubhouse.

Sources:-
Grosvenor Estate Archives

& Flintshire County Council



April 24th 1906 – Letter from H. A. Cope  (first chairman) to 
Humphrey Lynes (Grosvenor Estates) proposing if the club 
could use the old Clwt Militia mine offices as a clubhouse.

Sources:-
Grosvenor Estate Archives

& Flintshire County Council

Clwt Militia Offices 2017

The club offers to repair the building



May 20th 1906 – Letter from Trevor Eyton (first secretary) to Humphrey 
Lynes (Grosvenor Estates) regretting the Duke’s not agreeing to the 
alterations and proposing that if the club did the work and had a 60 year 
lease, could they still use the old Clwt Militia mine offices as a clubhouse.

Sources:-
Grosvenor Estate Archives

& Flintshire County Council



May 20th 1906 – Letter from Trevor Eyton (first secretary) to 
Humphrey Lynes (Grosvenor Estates) proposing that if the club did 
use the old Clwt Militia mine offices as a clubhouse, they would not 
disturb the “old woman” living in the end cottage (provided she 
paid her rent of course!).

Sources:-
Grosvenor Estate Archives

& Flintshire County Council



May 26th 1906 – Letter from Trevor Eyton (first secretary) to Humphrey 
Lynes (Grosvenor Estates) still trying to get to use the old Clwt Militia 
mine offices as a clubhouse by proposing a long lease including the 
reversion of the end portion currently occupied by “Old Miss Davies”!

Sources:-
Grosvenor Estate Archives

& Flintshire County Council



Sources:-
Grosvenor Estate Archives

& Flintshire County Council

May 26th 1906 – Letter from Trevor Eyton (first secretary) to Humphrey 
Lynes (Grosvenor Estates) resignedly suggesting a nearby building as a 
temporary alternative clubroom while negotiations continued for the 
Clwt Militia offices as the new clubhouse.

The original Clubhouse as it was in 
1965 with the “Iron Building near 
Brynford on the left of the road 
near the 9th green” circled in 
yellow.



June 3rd 1906 – Letter from Trevor Eyton (first secretary) 
to Humphrey Lynes (Grosvenor Estates) accepting the 
offer of the “Iron Building” as a temporary clubroom. 

Sources:-
Grosvenor Estate Archives

& Flintshire County Council

Five bob a year rent, not too bad!



August 8th 1906 – Letter from Trevor Eyton (first secretary) to Humphrey 
Lynes (Grosvenor Estates). The Club have by now given up on the Clwt Militia 
offices,  and now the Duke has agreed to the building of a new clubhouse 
near the “Iron Building”. After considering various plans, the golf club now 
want Humphrey Lynes (Grosvenor Estates) to mark out and agree with them, 
the site for the new clubhouse. 

Sources:-
Grosvenor Estate Archives

& Flintshire County Council



Sources:-
Grosvenor Estate Archives

& Flintshire County Council

January 9th 1907 – Letter from Trevor Eyton (first 
secretary) to Humphrey Lynes (Grosvenor Estates) asking 
him to check out the building work as he will be away. 

The completed clubhouse as it was in 1935. 

Note the cow!



December 1929 – Proposal to extend the clubhouse grounds and build 
an extension to the rear of the clubhouse.

However, by 1935, the extension had not 

been built.
Sources:-
Grosvenor Estate Archives

& Flintshire County Council



In fact the 1929 proposed clubhouse extension was never 
built. Some years later the extension took the form of 
wooden sheds donated by Courtaulds Ltd. One, at the rear of 
the clubhouse, was used for club staff accommodation.



Here are a couple of photos of the interior of the old 
clubhouse on the day it was knocked down in 1977.

Bar and Snooker Room Gents Locker Room



Here is the clubhouse exterior on demolition day in 1977



Extension of the Course to 18 Holes



July 5th 1913 – Letter from H.A. Cope (first chairman) to E. Redfern 
(Grosvenor Estates) asking for permission to extend the course to 18 holes 
and giving supporting information about improving the grazing on the course. 

Sources:-
Grosvenor Estate Archives

& Flintshire County Council



January 3rd 1914 - Letter from Mr. Pulford (secretary) to E. 
Redfern (Grosvenor Estates) asking for an update on the 
position of the extension of the course to 18 holes. 

Sources:-
Grosvenor Estate Archives

& Flintshire County Council



August 17th 1923 – Letter to E. Redfern (Grosvenor 
Estates) from the secretary offering him honorary 
life membership of the club

Sources:-
Grosvenor Estate Archives

& Flintshire County Council



August 23rd 1923 - Letter from E. Redfern (Grosvenor 
Estates) to Mr. Lawson (secretary) accepting the offer of 
honorary membership of the club. 

Sources:-
Grosvenor Estate Archives

& Flintshire County Council



November 23rd 1923 - Letter from Mr. Lawson (secretary) 
to E. Redfern (Grosvenor Estates) again applying for an 
extension of the course to 18 holes. 

Sources:-
Grosvenor Estate Archives

& Flintshire County Council



November 23rd 1923 - Here is the plan attached to the letter from 
Mr. Lawson (secretary) to E. Redfern (Grosvenor Estates) applying 
for an extension of the course to 18 holes.
The additional area requested is shaded in red. 

Sources:-
Grosvenor Estate Archives

& Flintshire County Council



January 21st 1924 - Letter from E. Redfern (Grosvenor Estates) to 
the secretary  granting approval for the extension of the course to 
18 holes. It appears to have taken 11 years since the first request.

Sources:-
Grosvenor Estate Archives

& Flintshire County Council



January 23rd 1924 - Letter to E. Redfern (Grosvenor Estates) from 
the secretary  expressing thanks for Mr Redfern’s efforts in getting 
approval for the course extension. 

Sources:-
Grosvenor Estate Archives

& Flintshire County Council

Perhaps the carrot of honorary life membership the previous

August might have smoothed the application as well! 



February 26th 1924 - Letter to E. Redfern (Grosvenor Estates) from 
the secretary  expressing thanks from the members for the Duke 
and Mr Redfern’s efforts in getting prompt (on this occasion?) 
approval for the course extension. 

Sources:-
Grosvenor Estate Archives

& Flintshire County Council


